

From: Henry Bachman

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: May 26, 2011

Subject: FCC File# 0073-EX-RR-2011

Message:

File No. 0073-EX-RR-2011

Ref. 13800

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your e-mail dated May 5, 2011, this is to provide the following additional information regarding the prime government contracts associated with the experiment:

Customer/Agency: US Navy

Prime Contract Nos. N00019-09-C-0019; N00019-10-C-0078

POC: Keith Duren, Procurement Agent, Boeing (314-233-2399;
keith.p.duren@boeing.com).

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for BAE Systems